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Fernando J. Aguirre

From: AIChE Dallas Section <announcements@aichedallas.ccsend.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 6:33 PM

To: fja@aguivel.com

Subject: Reminder of plant tour on Friday, April 12, 2024

American Institute of Chemical Engineers
Dallas Section 

April 2024

Reminder: Plant Tour on Friday, April 12, 2024 

This is a reminder of our upcoming plant tour planned for 
Friday this week. Details follow below.

Rain Fresh Bottled Water & Wellness

When
 Friday, April 12, 2024, from 1:00 to 2:30 pm 

(suggest arriving at 12:45 pm)  

Location
 2637 National Circle, Garland, Texas 75041 
 Driving instructions at www.rainfreshwater.com
 Phone +1.972.271.2060 

Registration
 Please confirm your plan to attend by writing to 

aiche.dallas.section@gmail.com. 

FJA
Text Box
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Upcoming meetings

Save the date and make plans to join us for our meetings in 
April and May. More details will follow shortly.

April 23, 2024

Speaker: Marwan Elzarka, Texas Instruments

Topic: The role of chemical engineers in the semiconductor 
industry

May 28, 2024

Speaker: Renee Hale, R&D Principal Engineer, PepsiCo

Topic: Chemical engineering in the food industry

Invitation to become a local member

If you are a national member of AIChE living in the DFW area, 
we will pay your 2024 dues to join the Dallas Local Section if 
you attend one of our meetings in person. Just let us know that 
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you plan to attend one of our meetings by writing to 
fja@aguivel.com.

Stay current with announcements in our 
LinkedIn group

Our LinkedIn group is now public, so anyone with a LinkedIn account 
can see our news. If you wish to comment or post information, you 
can join the group. To join, visit: AIChE Dallas Section LinkedIn Group
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